TOWN OF LEDYARD
CONN ECTICUT 741 Colonel Ledyard Highway

Ledyard, Connecticut 06339-1551
(860) 464-3200

Chairman S. Naomi Rodriguez

February 5, 2025

Mr. Charles Duzy, Chairman
Ledyard Housing Authority
4 Harvard Terrace

Ledyard, Connecticut 06339

Dear Chairman Duzy:

A Member of the Housing Authority is due for re-appointment as listed below. The Administration
Committee of the Town Council would like your recommendations.

Please complete the shaded areas of each Commission members block and kindly return to the Town

Council Office.
Housing Authority S Year Term
Member's Name Party Term Expiration| Commission Town Committee Attendance
Affiliation Recommendation | Endorsement
Mr. Charles Duzy Excellent
4 Harvard Terrace -~ } Good
Gales Ferry, CT 06335 R 3/31/2025 @ N Y N { } Fair
{ } Poor

Committee Comments:

Your assistance is greatly appreciated. Thank you for your attention regarding this request.

P e

Roxanne M. Maher
Administrative Assistant

cc: Director

rm: 2/5/2025 Reappointment Request




TOWN OF LEDYARD
CONNEC TICUT 741 Colonel Ledyard Highway

Ledyard, Connecticut 06339-1551
(860) 464-3200

Chairman S. Naomi Rodriguez

February 5, 2025

Mr. Cory Watford, Chairman
Republican Nominating Committee
429 Colonel Ledyard Highway
Ledyard, Connecticut 06339

Dear Mr. Watford:

A Member of the Housing Authority is due for re-appointment as listed below. The Administration
Committee of the Town Council would like your recommendations.

Please complete the shaded areas of each Commission members block and kindly return to the Town

Council Office.
Housing Authority 5 Year Term
Member's Name Party Term Expiration| Commission Town Committee Attendance

Affiliation Recommendation | Endorsement

Mr. Charles Duzy Excellent

{1}
4 Harvard Terrace { } Good
Gales Ferry, CT 06335 R 3/31/2025 Y N N { } Fair
{1}

Committee Commgnts:_—
[—\6/\/‘ IA/ C
{

Fed 10,2023

Your assistance is greatly appreciated. Thank you for your attention regarding this request.

/Kbt e P

Roxanne M. Maher
Administrative Assistant

cc: Director

rm: 2/5/2025 Reappointment Request




